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Homedale School
District #370

Memo
To: Board of Trustees
From: Principal - Shay Swan
CC: Rob Sauer
Date: 12/6/23
Re: Board Report - Homedale Middle School

Enrollment
Listed below are our current enrollment numbers:
5th Grade: 100
6th Grade: 98
7th Grade: 84
8th Grade: 101
Total: 383

Attendance
As a school, we have 94.3% attendance for the current year. Every week our attendance team identifies 
students with less than 85% attendance. We work to intervene (attendance letters, parent calls, mentors, 
schedule changes, etc…) with these students in an effort to get their attendance above 90%. 

Winter SICA (ISAT) Testing
Our staff and students will begin their winter Shorted Interim Comprehensive Assessment (SICA - ISAT) on 
December 11th through January 11th. On January 19th, our staff will be analyzing and developing action 
plans based on the results of this assessment. 
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Staff Professional Development
Recently our staff has been able to use time allotted through Monday Staff Professional Development and 
Friday Staff Inservice Days to further our professional development with a staff wide book study as well as 
reviewing/examining our current Positive Behavior Intervention Systems (PBIS). 

Sources of Strength
Our Sources of Strength student group is currently leading a schoolwide food drive. After the first week, our 
community has collected 413 items of food to donate. 


